



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U. S. S. CORAL SEA

CVA 43

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { _____ Division,
_____ Squadron,
_____ Flotilla,
SEVENTH _____ Fleet,
_____ Naval District,

Commencing 0000 1 DECEMBER, 19 69,
(zone time and date)

at SASEBO, JAPAN,
(location)

and ending 2400 31 DECEMBER, 19 69,
(zone time and date)

at YANKEE STATION
(location)

Approved by: *S. G. Gorsline, Jr.* Commanding
CAPTAIN S.G. GORSLINE, JR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9Z DATE MONDAY 1 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM AKASAKI PIER TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND FOUR STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS ATAX (AR-6), USS ASHTABULA (AO-51), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS O'BRIEN (DD-725) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERUGEUS EMBARKED USS ATAX (AR-6).

M.C. Williams

M.C. WILLIAMS, LT (JG), USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

C.C. Erhard

C.C. ERHARD LT(JG), USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1055 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT, COMMENCED FUELING FROM THE PIER, DRAFT FORWARD 34'4", AFT 35'6"

W.E. Shinabery

W.E. SHINABERY CWO-2 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1420 COMPLETED TAKING ON FUEL

G.M. Malone

G.M. MALONE I/LT USMC

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.R. Potts

J.R. POTTS ENS USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE *1420 COMPLETED TAKING ON FUEL

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY LT(JG) USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 2010 RECEIVED CONFINEMENT ORDER ON SOLIAND, JUDEAN V., 518-03-28, AMH-2, USN, CONFINED AT 2000 FOR SAFE KEEPING UNTIL 1200 2 DECEMBER 1969. 2219 RECEIVED INTURY REPORT FORM ON KNEUPER, WILLIAM R., B74-06-56, SA, USN WHO SUFFERED A CHEMICAL BURN OF THE ABDOMEN RESULTING FROM JPS WHILE REMOVING FUEL FROM AIRCRAFT AT 0900 1 DECEMBER. KNEUPER TREATED AT 2105 AND RETURNED TO DUTY.

E.L. Armstrong

E.L. ARMSTRONG LT USN

EXAMINED

G.A. SUROVIK
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG--REMARKS SHEET

USS _____

DATE _____ . 19____
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

Lined area for recording deck log remarks.

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE TUESDAY 2 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM AKASAKI PIER TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND FOUR STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS ASHTABULA (AO-51), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS COLLET (DD-730), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS O'BRIEN (DD-725) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU 3 EMBARKED USS AJAX (AR-6).

R.W. Hill

R.W. HILL, LTJG, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

P.W. Lindorfer

P.W. LINDORFER, LTJG, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1045 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. Haddon

R. HADDON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1200 SOLLAND, JUDAN V. 518 03 28, AMH 2, USN, WAS RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT FOR SAFE KEEPING BY ORDER OF THE LEGAL OFFICER

K.P. Flanagan

K.P. FLANAGAN, CWO, USN

16-18 MOOR MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1800 RECEIVED REPORT THAT AT 1710 SOLLAND, JULEAN VERN. 518 03 28, AMHAN, USN WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR TEN DAYS CORRECTIONAL CUSTODY BY ORDER OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER.

R.P. Cheever

R.P. CHEEVER, ENS, USNR.

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D.E. Fritz

D.E. FRITZ, CWO, USN

EXAMINED

CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 3 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM AKASAKI PIER, TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>33-05.3N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>129-33.7E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>30-39.1N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>128-32.9E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND FOUR STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS ASHTABULA (AO-51), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS COLLET (DD-738), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS O'BRIEN (DD-725) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU 3 EMBARKED USS AJAX (AR-6)

T.E. Slimey

T.E. SLIMEY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0700 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0701 USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS O'BRIEN (DD-725) GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 0730 AIR WING MUSTERED ON STATION, SHIP'S COMPANY HANGER DECK PARADE. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

D.A. Myrick

D.G. MYRICK, LTJG, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. ⁰⁷³⁰ *LATE ENTRY SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0828 OFFICER OF THE DECK SHIFTED HIS WATCH TO THE BRIDGE. 0837 PILOT CAPTAIN ODEWARA ARRIVED

E.J. Spear

E.J. SPEAR, CWO-2, USN

08-12 (CONT.) 0855 COMPLETED ALL AREA PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT FWD 36 FT 6 IN, AFT 35 FT 10 IN. COMMANDING OFFICER, EXECUTIVE OFFICER, NAVIGATOR ON BRIDGE. COMMANDING OFFICER AT THE CONN. 0900 UNDERWAY FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA AS A UNIT OF TASK ^{GROUP} FORCE 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS O'BRIEN (DD-725), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM SEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SOPA AND DTE IS LTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SASEBO HARBOR. 0936 PASSED BUOY NUMBER ONE ABEAM TO STAR. 0950 PASSED BUOY ALFA ABEAM TO PORT. 0954 PASSED KOGOSAKI ABEAM TO STAR. TOOK DEPARTURE FROM SASEBO HARBOR AND SET COURSE 280, SPEED 10 KTS ENROUTE TO SPECIAL EXERCISE AREA. 0956 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN. 1000 THE PILOT DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1037 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1040 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING SPECIAL EXERCISE.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1213 SECURED FROM SPECIAL EXERCISE. 1230 CHANGE COURSE TO 197, SPEED 25 KNOTS. 1255 SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL SECURED. 1530 1436 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1529 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORALSEA (CVA-43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 3 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

BASE COURSE 335, SPEED 15 KTS. *1506 HELD MAN OVERBOARD DRILL.

L. O. Henson

12-16 (CONT.) 1540 ^{SECURED} ~~SUSPENDED~~ FLIGHT OPERATIONS, ^{SECURED} ~~SECURED~~ WYK
FROM MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. ^{SECURED} ~~SECURED~~ WYK

L. O. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

W. Y. Kazlauskas
W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1614 ^{SECURED} ~~SECURED~~ WYK TO 197. 1620 ^{SECURED} ~~SECURED~~ WYK TO 25 KTS. LTLS USS
OBRIEN DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING,
EXERCISES. 1730 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

W. Y. Kazlauskas
W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 USS OBRIEN (DD 725) REJOINED THE FORMATION.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

M. P. SENSENEY
M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY, 4 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA TO

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 27-23.9N	BY	2
λ 127-53.1E	BY	R

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 27-23.5N	BY	2
λ 128-01.0E	BY	2

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 27-06 N	BY	2
λ 128-39.5 E	BY	2

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS O'BRIEN (DD-725), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) ENROUTE TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 197, SPEED 25 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0001 HOEL AND DEHAVEN DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR SPECIAL EXERCISES. 0300 COLLETT AND O'BRIEN DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR SPECIAL EXERCISES.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0430 C/C TO 110. 0530 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0533 C/S TO 15 KTS. 0538 C/C TO 270. 0630 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 010, SPEED 18 KTS. 0640 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 190. C/S TO 13 KTS. 0715 C/S TO 25 KTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 025, SPEED 22 KTS.

L.D. Henson
L.D. HENSON LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0755 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 225, C/S TO 18 KTS.

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0858 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 030, SPEED 27 KTS. 0931 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 230, C/S TO 18 KTS. 1028 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 040, SPEED 30 KTS. 1040 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT; CONDITIONS, NORMAL. 1054 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 110, C/S TO 18 KTS. 1115 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 060, BASE SPEED 27 KTS. 1119 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 110 C/S TO 18 KTS.

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 (CONT.) 1137 C/C 290. 1146 C/S 30 KTS. 1154 C/C 025.

J.G. Storch
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 030, SPD 30 KTS. 1218 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1225 PASSED USS MENHADEN (SS 377) ABEAM TO STD. 1300 HELD GENERAL QUARTERS DRILL. 1312 MATERIAL CONDITION, ZEBRA SET.

J.G. Storch
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 4 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 (CONT.) 1315 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 30 KTS. 1328 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi 45$, SPEED 28 KTS. 1351 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 24 ϕ , $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 18 KTS. 1402 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YDKE. 1412 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE LTjg, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 30 KTS. 1455 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO $\phi 50$. 1500 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE $\phi 50$, SPEED 30 KTS. 1527 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 23 ϕ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 18 KTS.

J.G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTjg, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1629 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, ~~BASE~~ ^{MP} COURSE $\phi 80$, SPEED 31 KTS. 1647 RECEIVED REPORT THAT AT 1515 DURING OPERATION OF BOMB ELEVATOR NUMBER THREE MARKLEY, DONALD S, B44 6149, AA, USN, SUFFERED TWO INCH LACERATIONS ON THE THIRD AND FOURTH DIGITS OF THE LEFT HAND WHEN HIS HAND WAS CAUGHT BETWEEN THE ELEVATOR DOOR AND THE BULKHEAD WHILE CLOSING THE ELEVATOR DOOR. INJURY WAS NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT, TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: PLACED ON LIGHT DUTY. 1659 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 18 KTS. 1712 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. 1732 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 30 ϕ . 1742 RESUMED FLIGHT ~~OPERATIONS~~ ^{MP} BASE COURSE 110 SPEED 22 KTS. ^{MP}

MP SENSENEY

MP SENSENEY, LTjg, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1817 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1830 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 12. 1844 O'BRIEN COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 1846 SENT FIRST MESSENGER. 1855 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1857 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 1926 COMPLETED PUMPING FUEL. O'BRIEN MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1930 DETACHED O'BRIEN TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 1940 CONDUCTED MAN OVERBOARD EXERCISE. MANEUVERED AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS. 1955 COMPLETED MAN OVERBOARD EXERCISE. SET COURSE 115, SPEED 9 KTS.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTjg, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2140 COLLETT REJOINED FORMATION. 2142 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 30 ϕ . 2206 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 12 KTS, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 35 ϕ . 2228 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS OZBOURN (DD-846). 2239 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 12 ϕ . FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 120, SPEED 12 KTS. 2254 OZBOURN COMMENCED APPROACH TO STAR BOARD SIDE. 2306 SENT FIRST MESSENGER. 2315 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 2318 COMMENCED TRANSFERRING FUEL.

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON LTjg USNR

20-24 (CONT.) 2341 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL.

W.V. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

EXAMINED

CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORALSEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE FRIDAY 5 DECEMBER, 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA TO

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>26-54.7N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>129-30.7E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>27-16.3N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>129-33.9E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>26-21.5N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>129-23E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-09 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS BLUE (DD-744), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS OZBOURN (DD-846) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE, SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORALSEA). BASE COURSE IS 120, SPEED 12 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0001 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. OZBOURN MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. DETACHED OZBOURN TO PROCEED ON ASW OPERATIONS, 0009 1/2 TO 9 KTS.

W.V. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0536 1/2 TO 295°, 0712 1/2 TO 15 KTS, 0721 1/2 TO 340. 0730 MUSTERED ALL HANDS ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT) 0751 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION WITH BLUE, BASE COURSE 090, SPEED 12 KTS. 0755 BLUE COMMENCED APPROACH ON STARBOARD SIDE, 0759 SENT FIRST MESSENGER.

M.P. Senseney

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0803 FIRST HOSE CONNECTED. COMMENCED SENDING FUEL. 0830 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0835 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. BLUE MANEUVERED TO CLEAR DISPOSITION. BLUE DEPARTED FORMATION TO CONDUCT DASH OPERATIONS. 0839 COLLETT COMMENCED APPROACH ON STARBOARD SIDE. 0844 SENT FIRST MESSENGER. 0849 FIRST HOSE CONNECTED. 0850 COMMENCED SENDING FUEL. 0920 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0925 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. COLLETT MANEUVERED TO CLEAR DISPOSITION. 0929 SET COURSE 330, SPEED 20 KTS. 1014 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 27 KTS. 1021 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1020 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 310, 1/2 TO 20 KTS.

M.P. Senseney

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT) 1149 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 140, SPEED 27 KTS

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1316 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 330, 1/2 TO 18 KTS.

1257 1/2 TO 270. 1326 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 155, SPEED 30 KTS.

1346 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 345, SPEED 18 KTS. 1432 1/2 TO 045. 1439 1/2 TO

345. 1458 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 165 SPEED 25 KTS. 1514 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 18 KTS.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 C/L TO 350. 1628 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 150, SPEED 27 KTS. 1705

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE FRIDAY 5 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 9/5 TO 18 KTS.

L. D. Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 1725 9/2 TO 35φ 1727 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

173φ 9/5 TO 2φ KTS. 1744 9/5 TO 3φ KTS. 1759 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS,
BASE COURSE 156, SPEED 31 KTS. BLUE REJOINED FORMATION.

W. Y. Karlauskas

W. Y. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

18-2φ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1841 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 9/2 TO 245, 9/5 TO 15 KTS.

193φ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 162, SPEED 31 KTS.

W. Y. Karlauskas

W. Y. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

18-2φ (CONT.) 194φ C/5 TO 24 KTS.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2007 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 2008 C/5 TO 15 KTS. 2009 C/C TO 25φ. 2045 C/5 TO 29 KTS. 2051 C/C TO 15φ. 210φ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 147°. SPEED 29 KTS. 211φ C/5 TO 2φ KTS. 214φ.

SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/5 TO 15 KTS. 2141 C/C TO 26φ, 222φ C/5 TO 23 KTS. 2221 C/C TO 155° 2226 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 155°, SPEED 28 KNOTS. 2300 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2302 C/5 TO 1φ KTS.

2303 C/C TO 27φ. 2306 USS BLUE DEPARTED THE FORMATION TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE SATURDAY 6 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>25-41N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>128-05E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>25-20N</u>	BY	<u>4</u>
λ <u>128-21E</u>	BY	<u>4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>24-46N</u>	BY	<u>1/2</u>
λ <u>129-12E</u>	BY	<u>1/2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA. IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH FLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 270, SPEED 10 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0047 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0101 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0205 USS DEHAVEN (DD727) REJOINED FORMATION.

M.P. SENSENEY

MP SENSENEY LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0600 C/L TO 090. 0722 C/S TO 13 KTS. 0729 C/L TO 250. 0730 MUSTERED ALL HANDS ON STATIONS. ~~SEE~~ SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.M. WADE

J.M. WADE LTJG USNR

04-08 (CONT.) SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS.

L.D. HENSON

L.D. HENSON, LTJG USNR

08-12 0830 DEHAVEN DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISES. 0835 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 120, SPEED 25 KTS. 1025 AT 0930 THIS DATE WHILE STACKING EMPTY TIN CANS, MM3 ARTHUR AIBA, B731R13, USN, RECEIVED A TEN cm CUT ON PALM OF LEFT HAND ON THE JAGGED EDGE OF AN OPEN CAN. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY HM3 THERIOT. DISPOSITION: DUTY. 1113 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 315, C/S TO 31 KTS. 1125 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, CONDITIONS NORMAL.

L.D. HENSON

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 20 KTS. 1433 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 270, C/S TO 31 KTS. 1458 C/L TO 340. 1535 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 110, BASE SPEED 22 KTS.

W.Y. KAZLAUSKAS

W.Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1608 C/S TO 17 KTS. 1634 C/S TO 15 KTS

J.G. STORCH

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT) 1734 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1750 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/L TO 305, C/S TO 31 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY

MP SENSENEY LTJG USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE SATURDAY 6 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1846 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 22 KTS. 1915 DEHAVEN REJOINED FORMATION FROM ISE.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LTJG USN

18-20 (CONT.) PURSUANT TO THE ORDERS OF 1945 PURSUANT TO THE ORDERS OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER, CURTIS, B. 882 30 62, FA, USN, WAS PLACED IN CORRECTIONAL CUSTODY FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS, TWENTY (20) DAYS OF CONFINEMENT SUSPENDED, IN EXECUTION OF NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT ASSIGNED HIM AT MAST ON THIS DATE.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2109 SUSPENDED & COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2109 TO 2400. 2115 COLLETT DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA. 2135 4s TO 12 KTS. 2139 4s TO 310.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG USN

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE SUNDAY 7 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 25-28.2 N	BY 2	
λ 127-57 E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 24-53.9 N	BY 2	
λ 127-53 E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 25-09.9 N	BY 1/2	
λ 127-38 E	BY 1/2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS DEHAUEN (DD-727) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA OKINAWA IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSEQUENT FLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SDPA RWOTC IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 31φ, SPEED 12 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YDKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0817 USS HOEL (DDG-13) REJOINED FORMATION.

J D Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0435 DETACHED DEHAUEN TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 0603 1/2 TO 30 KTS. 0615 1/2 TO 27φ. 0631 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 15φ, SPEED 22 KTS. 0730 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 00φ, 1/2 TO 00φ KTS.

W V Kazlauskas

W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0816 1/2 TO 31 KTS. 0826 1/2 TO 15φ. 0834 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 16φ, SPEED 31 KTS. 1040 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1045 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1053 1/2 TO 32φ, 1/2 TO 31 KTS. 1123 1/2 TO 06φ.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1149 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 18.5, SPEED 31 KTS.

M. P. SENSENEY

M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1414 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 025.

1501 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 20φ, SPEED 31 KTS.

M. P. SENSENEY

M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1730 1733 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 020. 032. 1734 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 1754 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1755 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1756 1/2 TO 032.

J D Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J D Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE SUNDAY 7 DEC 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

W. K. Z. Lauskas
W. K. Z. LAUSKAS, LT, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION (-9)I DATE Monday 8 December 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM OKINAWA OPERATIONS AREA TO SASEBO JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>29-41N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>128-54E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>30-54N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>129-04.4E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG 13) ENROUTE FROM OKINAWA OPERATIONS AREA TO SASEBO JAPAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMNAVFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTC 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 032. SPEED IS 31 KTS READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION FOUR. ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0047 CIC TO 345°. 0339 CIC TO 004 0317 SIGHTED SOTSUKO EARL LIGHT BEARING 076.

J. A. Hank
T. G. STORCH Leg USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0413 CIS TO 27 KTS. 0457 CIS TO 18 KTS. 0508 CIS TO 15 KTS 0514 CIS TO 17 KTS 0545 CIS TO 15 KTS 0603 CIS TO 17 KTS 0614 CIS TO 19 KTS. 0624 CIS TO 15 KTS 0632 CIS TO 12 KTS 0642 CIS TO 17 KTS. 0700 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 350 SPEED 30 KTS. 0721 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. CIC TO 005 CIS TO 31 KTS 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF PASSENGERS.

M. P. SENSENBY Leg USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0815 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 005 SPEED 25 KTS. 1015 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1037 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. CIC TO 010 CIS TO 29 KTS

L. M. Wade
T. M. WADE Leg USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1308 CIS TO 31 KTS.

L. D. HENSON
L. D. HENSON Leg USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1611 CIC TO 006

W. U. KAZLAUSKAS Leg USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 1634 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANKOR DETAIL COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SASEBO WANA. 1656 COMMANDING OFFICER ASSUMED THE CONN. 1704 PASSED KOGO SAKI ANKOR TO PORT. ENTERED SASEBO BAY. EXECUTIVE OFFICER, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE. COMMANDING OFFICER COMING 1710 THE PILOT, CAPTAIN OKAWARA ARRIVED ON BOARD.

L. M. Wade
T. M. WADE Leg USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1832 THE PILOT ASSUMED THE CONN. 1934 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER SASEBO JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDED USS AJAX (AR-6) USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) USS DENAVEN (DD 727) USS O'BRIEN (DD 725)

EXAMINED

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (C/A 43)

DATE MONDAY 8 DEC. 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

USS COLLETT (DD 730) USS BLUE (DD 744) USS HORN (DDG 13) AND
VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVICGROUP THREE
EMBARKED ATAX.

J. M. Wade

J. M. Wade Leg (over)

20-24 Meered As Before 2001 Pilot Departed the ship 2005 SET
SEA STORM PENDANTS 2036 RADM W.R. McCLENDON, USN, COMMANDER
CARRIER DIVISION WAVE ARRIVED ON BOARD 2100 COMMENCED RECEIVING
FD-5. 2200 COMMENCED RECEIVING USFO.

J. A. Stork

J. C. Stork Leg (over)

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE TUESDAY 9 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM AWASAKI PIER TO SASEBO JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33 38.9 N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>128-02.0 E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

~~08-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AWASAKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR 6) USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) USS O'BRIEN (DD 725) USS COLLETT (DD 730) USS BLUE (DD 744) USS HOEL (DDG 13) USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS 4) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU THREE EMBARKED AJAX. ~~08-08~~ ADM MCLENDON, COMCARDIV NINE, BROKE HIS FLAG IN THIS SHIP. ASSUMED CTG 71.5 ~~08-02~~ SECURED PUMPING JP-SANDNSFO

T.F. McGarvey

T.F. MCGARVEY LTJG USNR

~~08-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0636~~ COMMENCED TAKING ON JP-S. ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

W.Y. Wilson

W. Y. WILSON, LTJG USNR

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE ~~0902~~ COMMENCED ~~RAISING~~ TAKING ON BLACK OIL. DRAFT REPORT FWD 31 FT 4 IN, AFT 35 FT 10 IN, MEAN 33 FT 7 IN ~~0910~~ SIMPSON, REGINALD, B., EM 523 15 40 USN. RETURNED ABOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE ~~0730~~ 3 DECEMBER. DE SANTIS, ANDREW C. CPL, 236 64 56 USMC RETURNED ABOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE ~~0100~~ 3 DECEMBER. 1040 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1100 LTJG GERALD Z. MOLLER, USNR 719859, LTJG RONALD R. HANSEN, USNR 722985, LTJG ~~LESLIE W. BORN~~ LESLIE W. BORN, USNR 727875 DEPARTED THIS COMMAND

G.M. Malone

G.M. MALONE 1/ET USMCR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1330 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1400 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. 1420 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SECURED PUMPING BLACK OIL AND JP-S. DRAFT FWD 35 FT 4 IN, AFT 35 FT. #430

J.R. Potts

J.R. POTTS ENSIGN USNR

12-16 (CON'T) 1420 COMMANDING OFFICER, EXECUTIVE OFFICER, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE COMMANDING OFFICER AT THE CONN. 1422 THE PILOT, CAPTAIN ODAWARA, ARRIVED ON BOARD. #30 WHITE PLAINS STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 1441 UNDERWAY FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG 13), USS DEHAVEN (DD 727), USS COLLETT (DD 730) USS BLUE (DD 744) AND USS OZBOURN (DD 840) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT ~~SECOND~~ SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SASEBO HARBOR. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SOPA IS CTG 71.5 (COMCARDIV NINE EMBARKED CORAL SEA) AND

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 9 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

~~CTO 71.5.1~~
OTC IS ~~CTO 71.5.1~~ (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA) 1456 PASSING
PASSED BENTON SEMA ABEAM TO PORT. 1500 THE PILOT DEPARTED
THE SHIP 1514 PASSED BUOY NUMBER ONE ABEAM TO STARBOARD
1525 PASSED ~~BOUY~~ BUOY ALFA ABEAM TO PORT 1535 PASSED
SHIRASE ABEAM TO PORT TOOK DEPARTURE FROM SASERO HARBOR AND
SET COURSE 270, SPEED 27KTS. 1539 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK
ASSUMED THE CONN.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE CTTC USNR.

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1603 PASSED ~~S~~ FUKU SE ABEAM TO PORT. ~~to~~
1616 C/C TO 330 1627 SECURED FROM SPECIAL SEA DETAIL.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE LTTC USNR.

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1906 C/C TO 216, 95 TO 10KTS 1927 C/C
TO 224. 1929 DETACHED DEHAVEN, BLUE, HOEL, AND OZBORN TO
PROCEED TO OPERATIONS AREA.

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS LT USN.

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2035 C/C TO ~~242~~ 241 2054 C/C TO
204TS. 2200 C/C TO 037. 2236 SIGHTED HONG DO LIGHT BEARING
300. 2344 SIGHTED SOMAE MOLDO LIGHT BEARING 327.

J. A. Storch
J. A. STORCH CTTC USNR.

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 10 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, SEA OF JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 36-03.7N	BY 2	
λ 130-26.8E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 36-03.8N	BY 2	
λ 131-00.0E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 36-13 N	BY 2	
λ 130-43E	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) ENROUTE FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, SEA OF JAPAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA IS CTG 71.5 (COMCARDIV NINE EMBARKED CORAL SEA) AND OTC IS CTU 71.5.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 037, SPEED 20 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 0607 SIGHTED SUMAL LIGHT BEARING 316. 0622 SIGHTED SOZAKI LIGHT BEARING 064, KAMIGATA LIGHT BEARING 072, AND GO SAKI LIGHT BEARING 127.5. 0100 1/2 TO 041. 0106 SIGHTED MOKTO LIGHT BEARING 356. 0110 SIGHTED MITSU SHIMA LIGHT BEARING 087. 0205 1/2 TO 18 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0412 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 0416 MANEUVERED AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO AUDIO SURFACE CONTACT DISPOSITION. 0448 CLEARED SURFACE CONTACT DISPOSITION. SET COURSE 041, SPEED 10 KTS. 0601 1/2 TO 19 KTS. 0603 1/2 TO 24 KTS. 0715 BLUE AND DEHAVEN REJOINED THE FORMATION. *0630 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS 0728 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 285, SPEED 25 KTS. 0734 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS SEP. ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENCES. ~~BT~~

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE LTJG USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0749 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 105, C/S TO 27 KTS.

L.D. Henson
L.D. HENSON LTJG USNR

08-12 0852 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 270, SPEED 18 KTS. 0922 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 070, C/S TO 20 KTS. 0930 SIGHTED MERCHANT SHIP BEARING 332 DISTANCE ABOUT 12 MILES, COURSE 230 SPEED 10 KTS. BLUE DEPARTED FORMATION TO INVESTIGATE MERCHANT. 0932 IDENTIFIED MERCHANT AS BERISLAV DE RUSSIAN REGISTRY. 0935 PASSED BERISLAV ABEAM TO PORT DISTANCE 8 MILES. 0950 BLUE REJOINED FORMATION. 1007 MADE DAILY INSPECTION OF SHIP'S MAGAZINES, CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1019 C/S TO 25 KTS. 1026 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 075, SPEED 23 KTS. 1055 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/C TO 115, C/S TO 13 KTS.

L.D. Henson
L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1158 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 270, SPEED 23 KTS.

W.V. Karlauskas
W.V. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1222 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 100, 1/2 TO 13 KTS. 1330 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 270, SPEED 17 KTS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 10 DEC. 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1411 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 31 ϕ , $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 14 KTS. 150 ϕ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 28 ϕ , SPEED 17 KTS.

W. V. Karlauskas
W. V. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

12-16 (CONT.) UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1507 MANNED AIR DEFENSE STATIONS 151 ϕ TWO UNIDENTIFIED AIRCRAFT REPORTED BEARING 045 ϕ T, 18 ϕ MILES. 1538 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1539 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 ϕ KNOTS. 154 ϕ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 105 ϕ . 1552 SECURED FROM AIR DEFENSE STATIONS.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KNOTS. 1609 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 275. 1628 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 290 ϕ . 1630 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 29 ϕ . SPEED 13 KNOTS. 1644 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 9 KNOTS. 1645 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 000 ϕ . 1707 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1830 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180

M. P. Sweeney
M. P. SENESEY, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2020 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070. 2249 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 330.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY 11 DECEMBER, 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, SEA OF JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 35-54N	BY 2	
λ 130-57E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 36-06N	BY 2	
λ 130-30E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 36-27N	BY 2	
λ 130-21E	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0804 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS DEHAUEN (DD-727), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, SEA OF JAPAN, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA IS CTG 71.5 (COMCARDIN NINE EMBARKED CORAL SEA) AND OTC IS CTU 71.5.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 330, SPEED 9 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0823 9C TO 125.

J. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

0804-0808 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0815 9S TO 13 KTS. 0836 9C TO 195. 0730 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 280, SPEED 27 KTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0755 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

W. V. Kazlouskas
W. V. KAZLOUSKAS, LT, USN

0812 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0815 PASSED SOVIET AD VISHERA ABANDON TO PORT AT 5000 YARDS. 0831 9S TO 17 KTS. 0835 9C TO 075. 0845 9S TO 27 KTS. 0853 9C TO 300. 0854 9C TO 290. 0856 9S TO 25 KTS. 0900 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 285, SPEED 23 KTS. 0909 LT. GEN. P. E. CASSIDAY, USA, COMMANDING GENERAL FIRST CORPS; BRIG. GEN. A. W. HOLDERNESS, USAF, COMMANDING GENERAL, UNITED STATES AIR FORCES, KOREA; BRIG. GEN. B. K. GORWITZ, USA, COMMANDING GENERAL, FIRST CORPS ARTILLERY; AND BRIG. GEN. C. J. LEVAN, USAR, COMMANDING GENERAL, THIRTY-EIGHTH ARTILLERY BRIGADE; ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0929 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 9S TO 15 KTS. 0936 9C TO 110. 1015 9S TO 27 KTS. 1025 9C TO 265. 1031 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 265, SPEED 31 KTS. 1035 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1052 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1053 9S TO 27 KTS. 1101 9C TO 095. 1117 9S TO 10 KTS. 1126 9C TO 290. 1129 9C TO 250, 9S TO 20 KTS. 1150 9S TO 31 KTS.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

0812 (CONT.) 1158 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 240, SPEED 31 KTS.

M. P. SENSENEY
M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1229 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 9C TO 090, 9S TO 22 KTS. 1316 9S TO 31 KTS. 1330 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 200, SPEED 22 KTS. 1403 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 9C TO 020, 9S TO 17 KTS. 1436 9C TO 160. 1442 9C TO 31 KTS. 1449 9S TO 25 KTS. 1454 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 230, SPEED 22 KTS.

M. P. SENSENEY
M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) LT. GEN. P. E. CASSIDAY, USA, COMMANDING GENERAL, FIRST CORPS; BRIG. GEN. A. W. HOLDERNESS, USAF, COMMANDING GENERAL, UNITED STATES AIR FORCES, KOREA; BRIG. GEN. B. K. GORWITZ, USA, COMMANDING GENERAL, FIRST CORPS ARTILLERY; AND BRIG. GEN. C. J. LEVAN, USAR, COMMANDING GENERAL, THIRTY-EIGHTH ARTILLERY BRIGADE, DEPARTED THE SHIP.

J. M. Wadd

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE THURSDAY 11 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

J M WADE LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 16 05 MANNED ALL AIR DEFENSE STATIONS 16 58 SECURED FROM AIR DEFENSE 17 07 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS 17 27 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITIONS. BASE COURSE 040, SPEED 15 KTS.

J M Wade

J M WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 17 50 BLUE COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE, 17 59 FIRST MESSNGR SENT.

L D Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 18 07 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 18 04 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 18 05 THE SUMMARY COURT MARTIAL, LT JAMES R. SNYDER, USA, COMMENCED IN THE CASE OF DAVIS, JOHN THOMAS, B 85 69 95, SA, USN. 18 27 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 18 32 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. BLUE MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. *18 55 COLLETT COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. *18 35 THE SUMMARY COURT MARTIAL IN THE CASE OF DAVIS, JOHN THOMAS, B 85 69 95, SA, USN, ADJUDGED TO AWAIT THE ACTION OF THE CONVENING AUTHORITY. *19 05 BLUE DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS. *19 02 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 19 11 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 19 12 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL

L D Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 (CONT.) 19 42 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 19 46 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. COLLETT MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. DEHAVEN COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 19 56 FIRST MESSENGER SENT

W V Kazlauskas

W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 20 02 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 20 29 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 20 33 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. DEHAVEN MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 20 50 1/2 TO 180, 1/2 TO 9 KTS. 22 07 1/2 TO 18 KTS. 22 16 1/2 TO 16 KTS. 22 25 1/2 TO 186, 1/2 TO 14 KTS.

W V Kazlauskas

W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

EXAMINED

CDR G.A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 (I) DATE FRIDAY 12 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>33-44N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>129-23.8E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) AND USS COLLETT (DD-730) ENROUTE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA, SEA OF JAPAN TO SASEBO, JAPAN, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH FLEET SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA IS CTG 71.5 (COMCARDIN NINE IN CORAL SEA) AND OTC IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 186°, SPEED IS 14 KNOTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0026 C/L TO 15 KTS. 0029 C/L TO 270°. 0058 C/L TO 18 KTS. 0104 C/L TO 176. 0250 C/L TO 208. 0314 C/L TO 210.

J. S. Storck
J. S. STORCK, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0406 C/L TO 205. 0407 C/L TO 210. 0443 C/L TO 205. 0452 C/L TO 212. 0455 SIGHTED KINWAN LIGHT BEARING 267. 0459 C/L TO 210. 0531 SIGHTED YURO SHIMA LIGHT BEARING 259. 0539 SIGHTED YAKI ZAKI LIGHT BEARING 252. 0555 SIGHTED NAKASAKI LIGHT HANA LIGHT BEARING 300. 0612 C/L TO 206. 0613 C/L TO 205. 0623 C/L TO 210. 0637 C/L TO 12 KTS. 0705 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 275, SPEED 10 KTS. 0710 SUSPEND-ED FLIGHT OPERATION C/L TO 210. 0722 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 280, SPEED 10 KTS. 0728 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/L TO 280 C/L 27 KTS.

M. P. SENSENEY
M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

08-08 (CONT.) * 0733 C/L TO 192. * 0730 MASTERED THE COORDINATE STATIONS SEE ATTACHED ASSEMBLY LIST.
J. M. WADDE
J. M. WADDE, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0840 DETACHED DEHAVEN AND COLLETT TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 0855 C/L TO 180. 0900 SET THE SPECIAL SEMA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0906 C/L TO 170. 0919 C/L TO 130. 0933 C/L TO 085. 0938 C/L TO 090. 0940 C/L TO 21 KTS. 0941 PASSED FUKU SE ABEAM TO STARBOARD. COMMENCED APPROACH TO SASEBO HARBOR COMMANDING OFFICER, NAUGHTOR ON THE BRIDGE. OFFICER OF THE DECK AT THE COGN. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AS AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SASEBO HARBOR. 1020 PASSED KOGO SAKI ABEAM TO PORT. 1024 THE PILOT, CAPTAIN ODEWARA, ARRIVED ON BOARD. 040 THE COMMANDING OFFICER ASSUMED THE COGN. 1050 PASSED BENTON SEMA ABEAM TO STARBOARD. 1051 RECEIVED THE DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NEARLY NORMAL. 1052 COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO GO ALONGSIDE AKASAKI PIER. 1128 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), AND USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERUGROUP. THE THREE EMBARKED AJAX.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE Friday 12 Dec 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

J.M. Wade
J.M. Wade, LTJG
12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1202 THE PILOT DEPARTED THE SHIP.

J.M. Wade
J.M. Wade, LTJG (Signature)
12-16 CONT. MOORED AS BEFORE

C.C. Richard LTJG.
C.C. RICHARD LTJG.
16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1605 RECEIVED DRAFT REPORT. DRAFT
FWD. 31'10", AFT 34'10", MEAN 33'4". LIST 1.5° PORT, TRIM 3' STEERN
DISPLACEMENT 60200 TONS.

R.P. Plantagan
R.P. PLANTAGAN, CWO, USN
18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1815 COMMENCED RECEIVING JP-5
FROM U.S. ARMY BARGE 6457, DRAFT FORWARD 31'10" AFT 34'10"

L.O. Henson
L.O. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2145 FUELING COMPLETED. DRAFT
FORWARD 32'10", AFT 34'9". 2200 USS HOEL (DDG13), ~~USS BLUE (DD444)~~, USS DEBOEN (DD846) STOOD IN.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. Cheever, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED: *G.A. Surovik*
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9(I) DATE SATURDAY 13 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____		BY _____
λ _____		BY _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____		BY _____
λ _____		BY _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____		BY _____
λ _____		BY _____

LEGEND:	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS OZBOURN (DD 846) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS CONSERVED. THREE EMBARKED IN USS AJAX (AR-6). 0401 COMMANDING OFFICER USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ASSUMED DUTIES AS CTG SEVEN ONE POINT ZERO.

D. E. Fritz
D. E. FRITZ, CWO, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0630 ADM W.P. McCLENDON, USN, COMCARDIV 9, DEPARTED

T. E. Sliney
T. E. SLINEY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION.

T. E. Sliney
T. E. SLINEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 USS PLATTE (AO-24) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR. 1035 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1308 USS BLUE (DD-744) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR.

R. H. Flaugher
R. H. FLAUGHER, WO-1, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. D. Files
D. D. FILES, WO-1, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. J. McGarvey
T. J. MCGARVEY, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W. Y. Wilson
W. Y. WILSON, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 (I) DATE SUNDAY 14 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM US FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO ~~AKASHI~~ ^{AKASAKI} PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS PLATTE (AO-24), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS DEHAVEN (DD-727), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS OZBOURN (DD-846) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERGRU THREE EMBARKED IN AJAX (AR-6).

J. P. Pasco
J. P. PASCO, CWO, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. Spear
E. SPEAR, CWO-2, USN

04-08 (CONT) ⁰⁷³⁰ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. R. Potts
J. R. POTTS ENS USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0830 USS PLATTE (AO-24) STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR, 0925 COMMENCED FUELING FROM FUELING BARGE. DRAFT FORWARD 32 FT. 9 IN. AFT 35 FT. 3 IN. 1050 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. * 0805 USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR.

J. R. Potts
J. R. POTTS ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1315 FUELING COMPLETED, DRAFT FORWARD ~~32 FEET~~ ^{32 FEET} 6 INCHES AFT 35 FEET 2 INCHES. 1400 RECEIVED REPORT OF A CLASS CHARLIE, 1 ALARM FIRE IN COMPARTMENT C-347-A, THIRD DECK FRAMES 216-219, SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 1405 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. CWO-2 MOOREHEAD REPORTED NO FIRE EXISTED.

E. L. Armstrong
E. L. ARMSTRONG LT USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1630 COMMENCED TAKING ON JP-5.

R. W. Will
R. W. WILL LTJG USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

P. W. Lindorfer
P. W. LINDORFER LTJG USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 2030 FUELING COMPLETED, DRAFT FORWARD 33 FT. 5 IN, AFT 35 FT. 6 IN.

W. E. Shinabery
W. E. SHINABERY CWO-2 USN

EXAMINED

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 (I) DATE Monday 15 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM US FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS OZBOURN (DD-846) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERGRU THREE IN AJAX (AR-6). 0310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUPERS ORDERS 004595, WO1 ERROL CHAMBIN, USN REPORTED ON BOARD FOR DUTY. IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUPERS INST. 1321.25, LTJG GEORGE L. WELCH, USNR 73312/1105 REPORTED ON BOARD FOR ^{TAD}DUTY. IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUPERS ^{ORDERS} 187840 ENS. JAMES V. BENNARDO, JR. USNR 7474861/1105 REPORTED ON BOARD FOR DUTY.

R. P. Robinson
R. L. ROBINSON WO1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

M. D. Starr
W. D. STARR, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. E. Slaney
T. E. SLANEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0920 COMMENCED JP-5 FUELING FROM BARGE. 0950 COMMENCED NESO FUELING FROM PIER. DRAFT FORWARD 33 FT. 5 IN, AFT 35 FT. 6 IN. 1305 JP-5 FUELING COMPLETED. 1437 RECEIVED REPORT OF EXPLOSION AND FIRE IN COMPARTMENT C-715-E FRAME 163-175. SOUNDED ALL HANDS TO FIRE QUARTERS. 1507 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 1437 NESO FUELING COMPLETED, DRAFT FORWARD 35 FT 5 IN, AFT 35 FT 10 IN.

T. Gregory
T. GREGORY, CW02, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

C. C. Erhard LTJG
C. C. ERHARD, LTJG

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. P. Flanagan
R. P. FLANAGAN, CW0, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 (I) DATE TUESDAY 16 DECEMBER 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES ~~5~~ DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS OZBOURN (DD-846) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU THREE EMBARKED AJAX (AR-6). R.P.C.

R.P. Cheever

R.P. Cheever ENSIGN USNR

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

D.E. Fritz

D.E. FRITZ, CWO, USN

~~04-08~~ CONTINUED MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTERS.

R.H. Flaughner

R.H. FLAUGHER WO-1 USN

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE

R.H. Flaughner

R.H. FLAUGHER WO-1 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1306 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL.

D.D. Files

D.D. Files WO-1, USN

~~16-18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE TJM

T.J. McGarvey

T.J. MCGARVEY LTJG USNR.

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W.Y. Wilson

W.Y. WILSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.P. Pasco

J.P. PASCO, CWO, USN

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9(I) DATE WEDNESDAY 17 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS OZBOURN (DD-846) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU THREE EMBARKED USS AJAX (AR-6).

E. Spear
E.T. SPEAR, CWO-2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

G.F. Gadaire
G.F. GADAIRE, CWO2, USN

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

E.L. Armstrong
E.L. ARMSTRONG, LT USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1040 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

E.L. Armstrong
E.L. ARMSTRONG, LT USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. W. Hill
R.W. HILL, LTJG, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1600 USS CATSKILL (MSC-1) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR.

J.R. Potts
J.R. POTTS ENS USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E.C. Scheiner
E.C. SCHEINER, WO USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.L. Robinson
R.L. ROBINSON WO1 USN

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY 18 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENNANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS OZBOURN (DD-846), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOMA IS COMSERUGU THREE EMBARKED AJAX.

M.A. Starr

W.D. STARR, ENS, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.S. Collins

L.E. COLLIER, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

D.E. Fritz

D.E. FRITZ, CWO, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0955 COMMENCED TRANSFER OF USFO FROM THE PIER. DRAFT FORWARD 36 FT IN; AFT 35 FT 5 IN. 1055 RECEIVED DAILY MACHINERY INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1115 USS PLATTE (AOY4) STOOD IN.

D.E. Fritz

D.E. FRITZ, CWO, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1305 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF USFO FROM THE PIER.

P.V. Thor

P.V. THOR, LTJG, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. Gregory

T. GREGORY, CWO2, USN

19-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. PURSUANT TO BUPERS ORDER NUMBER 030531, LTJG WILLIAM J. SHEEHAN, USN, REPORTED ABOARD FOR DUTY.

W.C. Egan

W.C. EGAN, LTJG, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.P. Flanagan

R.P. FLANAGAN, CWO, USN

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G.A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE FRIDAY 19 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. FLEET ACTIVITIES TO SASEBO, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>33-04 N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>129-32.6E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>30-59 N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>128-50E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO AKASAKI PIER, SASEBO, JAPAN, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES AND SIX STORM PENDANTS. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS NIAGARA FALLS (AFS-3), USS CATSKILL (MCS-1), USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS COLLETT (DD-730), USS BLUE (DD-744), USS OZBOURN (DD-846), USS PLATTE (AO-24), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS CHIEF OF STAFF SERUGRU THREE EMBARKED AJAX.

J.G. Hutchinson

J.G. HUTCHINSON LT USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0325 CSSN RONALD J. MESSER, USN, 0716460 ADMITTED TO SILEX BAY: DIAGNOSIS; OVERDOSE OF DIET PILLS.

J.D. Lefevers

J.D. LEFEVERS, LT, USN

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

D.D. Files

D. D. FILES, WO-1, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0834 THE OZBOURN GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 0838 THE BLUE GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 0910 THE HOEL GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 0930 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0931 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE.

D.D. Files

D. D. FILES, WO-1, USN

08-12 (CONT.) 1000 THE PILOT, CAPTAIN ODAWARA ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1015 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT FWD 36 FT 6 IN; AFT 35 FT 6 IN. CAPTAIN NAVIGATOR, PILOT ON THE BRIDGE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER AT THE CONN. 1028 UNDERWAY FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONCERNING TO SASEBO WAN READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). 1048 PASSED BENTON SHIMA ABREAM TO PORT. 1100 RECEIVED MAIL MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. PASS BUOY NUMBER ONE ABREAM TO STARBOARD. 1103 THE PILOT DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1115 PASSED BUOY ALFA ABREAM TO PORT. 1117 PASSED KOGU SAKI ABREAM TO STARBOARD. TOOK DEPARTURE FROM SASEBO WAN AND SET COURSE 252, SPEED 12 KNOTS. 1120 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN. 1120 TO 280. 1127 PASSED SHIRA SE ABREAM TO STARBOARD. 1145 1/2 TO 212.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1205 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1245 1/2 TO 215. 1246 1/2 TO 197. 1255 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 1330 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1400 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE #10, SPEED 15 KTS. 1413 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. CONDUCTED MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (C1A 43)

DATE FRIDAY 19 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

SPEEDS WHILE ~~CONDUCTING~~ CONDUCTING MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. 1451 SECURED FROM MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. SET COURSE 197, SPEED 20 KTS. 1457 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS COLLETT (DD-730) (u)

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 034 SPEED 15 KTS. 1603 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 90 TO 197, 93 TO 20 KTS. 1645 90 TO 1600. 1710 90 TO 198.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR (u)

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

W.V. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2038 USS OZBOURN (DD-846) MADE RENDEZVOUS WITH THE FORMATION AND TOOK STATION IN THE SCREEN. 2235 USS BLUE (DD-744) WITH COM DESRON 9 EMBARKED MADE RENDEZVOUS WITH THE FORMATION AND TOOK STATION IN THE SCREEN. (u)

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G.A. Surovik
CDR G.A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR (u)

USS CORAL SEA (LUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE SATURDAY 20 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SASEBO JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>27-39.2N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>127-25.2E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>27-14N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>127-14E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>26-14N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>125-52E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS OZBOURN (DD-846), USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS BLUE (DD-744), FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH FLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC 15 CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 198 SPEED 20 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAUTICAL LIGHTS ARE SET.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE LTJ4 USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0549 C/G TO 233. 0616 C/G TO 213. 0730 MUSTERED CREW IN STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.A. Storch
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0930 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 060 SPEED 17 KTS. 0931 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/G TO 240. 1000 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 075, SPEED 25 KTS. 1010 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1019 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/G TO 250, C/S TO 17 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1130 C/S TO 23 KTS. 1131 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 070, SPEED 25 KTS.

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1209 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/G TO 260, C/S TO 18 KTS. 1245 C/S TO 25 KTS.

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

12-16 (CONT.) 1256 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 070, SPEED 25 KTS. 1302 SOUNDED GENERAL QUARTERS. 1306 SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 1322 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/G TO 270, C/S TO 18 KTS. 1352 C/G TO 180. 1356 C/S TO 27 KTS. 1411 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1423 C/G TO 080. 1426 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1430 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 080, SPEED 25 KTS.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) 1508 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/G TO 280

EXAMINED

USS CORAL SEA (LVA-43)

DATE SATURDAY 20 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

C/S TO 18 KTS.

W. V. KARLAUSKAS

W. V. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1549 C/S TO 23 KTS. 1600 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 085, SPEED 23 KTS. 1623 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 270, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1650 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 092, SPEED 18 KTS. 1654 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 250. 1715 C/S TO 25 KTS.

J. D. HENSON

J. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 1730 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. *1830 SIGHTED UNIDENTIFIED FLOATING OBJECT. DETACHED OZBOURN TO INVESTIGATE. *1830 UNIDENTIFIED FLOATING OBJECT. Jw

J. M. WADE

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1836 C/C TO 232. 1900 RETARDED ALL SHIPS CLOCKS TO CONFORM TO -8H. 1828 CONDUCTED MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO RECOVER. *1902 SECURED FROM MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. *1837 C/S TO 25 KTS. C/C TO 232.

J. M. WADE

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2230 C/C TO 205. 2300 C/C TO 234. 2345 OZBOURN RETOWED FORMATION.

J. G. STORCH

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR.

EXAMINED:

G. A. SUROVIK
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 21 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>22-47N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122-28E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>22-04N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>121-59E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>20-18N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>119-27.8E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 71.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS OZBOURN (DD-846), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE SOPA AND OTG IS CTG 71.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 234, SPEED 25 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0318 % TO 205

M.P. SENSENBAY
M.P. SENSENBAY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0615 PASSED USS HAWCOCK (CUA-19) ABEAM TO PORT. RADM W.R. MCLLENDON, USN, COMCARDIUM NINE, RELIEVED COMMANDING OFFICER USS CORAL SEA AS CTG 71.5 AND UTG 71.0. 0745 % TO 240.

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0746 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 240, SPEED 12 KTS. 0805 OZBOURN COMMENCED HER APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 0813 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 0819 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 0820 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 0846 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0856 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. OZBOURN MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. %S TO 16 KTS. 0900 COLLETT COMMENCED HER APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 0906 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 0914 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 0915 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 0944 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0948 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. COLLETT MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1015 BLUE COMMENCED HER APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 1023 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 1025 OZBOURN DEPARTED THE FORMATION TO PERFORM ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1027 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL. 1053 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1056 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. BLUE MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1059 HOEL COMMENCED HER APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE. 1106 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 1107 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1112 COMMENCED PUMPING FUEL.

L.D. HENSON
L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1153 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1158 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. HOEL MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION.

J.M. WADE
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 %S TO 25 KTS. 1415 % TO 250.

J.M. WADE
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1717 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1720 % TO 230. 1722 % TO 220.

J.G. STORCH
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1754 % TO 251.

J.G. Storch

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS _____

DATE _____ 19____
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J.G. STORCH LTJG USN

W.V. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

EXAMINED

G.A. Suovik
CDR G.A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8H DATE MONDAY 22 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18-40N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>114-46E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18-10N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>113-25E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-30N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>110-44E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEERING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) FOR SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 251, SPEED 25 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0255 C/C TO 203. 0323 C/C TO 251.

L. D. Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0900 C/C TO 190. 0925 C/C TO 255, 15 TO 21 KTS. 0958 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J. E. Storch

J. E. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1413 SOUNDED GENERAL QUARTERS. 1450 EXERCISED THE CREW AT EMERGENCY STATIONS. 1458 C/C TO 190. 1509 C/C TO 180. 1535 C/C TO 263. 1545 SECURED FROM EMERGENCY STATIONS AND GENERAL QUARTERS.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

W. V. Kazlauskas

W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1804 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1840 C/C TO 270. 1917 ENTERED YANKEE STATION SURVEILLANCE AREA, TAX EXEMPTION ZONE, AND FREE MAIL ZONE. POSITION 17° 30' N, 111° 00' E.

L. D. Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2200 C/C TO 200. 2230 C/C TO 277.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8W DATE TUESDAY, 23 DECEMBER, 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17-27.6N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
<u>107-38E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-51N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
<u>108-13.7E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-44N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
<u>108-18.6E</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEERING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS COLLETT (DD-730), AND USS BLUE (DD-744) IN TRANSIT FROM SASEBO, JAPAN TO SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 277, SPEED IS 21 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0226 C TO 303. 0324 ENTERED HOSTILE FIRE ZONE.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0451 C TO 200. 0630 C TO 000 WPS. 0657 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 060. SPEED 31 KTS. 0713 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C TO 240.

M. P. Seneaney
M. P. SENEANEY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0759 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 060, SPEED 31 KTS.

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0840 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C TO 290. 0930 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 055, SPEED 31 KTS. 0950 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1025 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C TO 275. 1056 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 035, SPEED 31 KTS.

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 (CONT) 1143 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C TO 235

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1228 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 355, SPEED 31 KTS. 1310 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C TO 280. 1325 C TO 220. 1352 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 220, SPEED 31 KTS. 1355 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C TO 020. 1400 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 020, SPEED 31 KTS. 1437 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C TO 280, C TO 27 KTS. 1441 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 280, SPEED 31 KTS. 1447 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C TO 220. 1453 C TO 210.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) 1504 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 025, SPEED 31 KTS.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1618 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS LORAL SEA (CUA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 23 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

C/C TO 195, C/S TO 31 KTS. 1651 C/C TO 030. 1659
RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 030, SPEED 31 KTS.
1727 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 200.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1819 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS 1825
RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 050. SPEED 31 KTS. 1840 ASSUMED
TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS MISPELLION (AO 106). 1853 COMPLETED FLIGHT
OPERATIONS. C/C TO 130. C/S TO 20 KTS. 1859 NAVIGATOR ASSUMED THE
CONN.

J.A. Storch
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

18-20 (CONTINUED) 1910 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION,
BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 12 KTS. 1920 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE
MISPELLION. 1929 RECEIVED FIRST MESSENGER.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1936 CDR HELLINGER ASSUMED THE
CONN. 1937 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1938 COMMENCED RECEIVING
FUEL 2005 LTJG WADE ASSUMED THE CONN. 2040 LT MASSEY
ASSUMED THE CONN. 2140 BLUE DEPARTED FORMATION FOR 1SE.
2239 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 2251 ALL LINES AND HOSES
CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 2252
DETACHED MISPELLION TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 2258 SET
COURSE 270 SPEED 9 KTS.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG USNR

20-24 (CONT) 2300 OOD ASSUMED THE CONN.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8 H DATE WEDNESDAY 24 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 17-37.7N	BY 2	
λ 107-42 E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 17-28N	BY 4	
λ 107-48 E	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 17-18.5N	BY 2	
λ 108-15 E	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13), USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS BLUE (DD-744) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA) BASE COURSE IS 270, SPEED 9 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET.

W. V. Kazlauskas

W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0455 C/L TO 340, C/S TO 15 KTS. 0605 HOEL DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISES. 0622 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 045, SPEED 31 KTS. 0651 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 220. 0700 BLUE DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISES.

L. D. Henson

L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 C/L TO 230, MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0747 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 090, SPEED 27 KTS.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0845 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 280, C/S TO 31 KTS. 0922 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 090, SPEED 20. 0928 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1008 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 250, SPEED 27 KTS. 1052 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 090, SPEED 24 KTS.

J. M. Wade

J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1138 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 000, C/S TO 20 KTS.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1215 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 100, SPEED 20 KTS. 1220 HOEL REJOINED FORMATION. 1254 ^{COMPLETED} SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 330, C/S TO 20 KTS. 1306 C/L TO 030. 1310 C/L TO 330. 1358 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS MT. KATMAI (AE-14). C/L TO 230. 1410 CDR FRAASA ASSUMED THE CONN.

J. G. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) FORM 1400 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 12 KTS. 1410 COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE MT. KATMAI

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 24 DEC. 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1438 SENT FIRST LINE. 1442 COMMENCED TAKING ON AMMUNITION. 1509 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. *1744 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION. 1755 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE 30 DISPOSITION. SET COURSE 305, SPEED 15 KTS. DETACHED MT. KATMAI TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. *1737 HOEL DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEERING EXERCISES.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. *1820 90 TO 310. *1815 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1855 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 15 KTS. 1910 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 90 TO 310.

WKR

W. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2204 90 TO 280. 2233 90 TO 330. 2330 BLUE RETURNED FORMATION.

L. D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 (CONT.) 2354 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 24 KTS.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G.A. Surovik

CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8H DATE THURSDAY 25 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17-24N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-43.2E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-16N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>108-47E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-53.5N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107-23.7E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 75.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS BLUE (DD-744) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 24 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0021 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 090, SPEED 15 KTS. 0100 C/C TO 310. 0105 C/S TO 24 KTS. 0113 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 135, SPEED 27 KTS. 0229 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 315, C/S TO 27 KTS. 0230 C/C TO 310. 0255 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 135, SPEED 29 KTS.

J. M. Wade
J. M. Wade Ltjg USNR
J. A. Storch
J. G. Storch, LTJG, USNR

04-04 (CONT.) 0348 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 320, C/S TO 27 KTS. 04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0426 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 29 KTS. 0527 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 310, C/S TO 31 KTS. 0555 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 105, SPEED 27 KTS. 0705 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 295, C/S TO 31 KTS. 0714 COLLETT DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING OPERATION. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES 0735 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 095 SPEED 27 KTS

J. A. Storch
J. G. Storch, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0800 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 230 C/S TO 31 KTS. 0904 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 095, SPEED 27 KTS. 0945 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0950 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 295. C/S TO 31 KTS. 1030 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 095 SPEED 31 KTS. 1047 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 295. 1110 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 22 KTS. 1125 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C TO 305. 1155 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 31 KTS. 1158 HOEL AND COLLETT REJOINED FORMATION.

M. P. SENSENEY
M. P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1218 COMPLETELY COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C TO 305, WYK 1228 C/S TO 22 KTS. 1248 C/C TO 305. 1300 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS KAWISHIWI (AO-146). 1305 C/C TO 305. 1312 COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE KAWISHIWI. 1334 SENT FIRST MESSENGER. 1330 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN. 1345 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1400 LDR HOSKOVEC ASSUMED THE CONN. 1415 DETACHED BLUE TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 1431 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE THURSDAY 35 DEC. 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

ASSUMED THE CONN. 1530 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. CDR HOSKOVEC ASSUMED THE
CONN. 1547 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. ~~MAN~~ MANEUVERED TO CLEAR WTK
THE DISPOSITION. SET COURSE 305, SPEED 15 KTS. 1550 DETACHED KAWISHIMI TO PROCEED
ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 1550 OOD ASSUMED THE CONN.

W. Y. Kazlauskas
W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN JDF

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1820~~

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1820 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.
1912 CIC TO 270

L. M. Wads
L. M. WADS, LTJG, USNR

20-22 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 CIC TO 335. 2215 CIC TO 090. 2300 CIC TO 190. JBL

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR H

USS CORAL SEA ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 26 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17-29N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-06.8E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-27.3N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>108-16.5E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-19.1N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-04.8E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 75.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS HOEL (DDG 13) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 190, SPEED 15 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION Y04E ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. ~~0000~~ COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 165, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0010~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO ~~000~~, 1/3 TO 17 KTS. ~~0130~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 150, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0211~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO ~~040~~ 1/3 TO 20 KTS. ~~0300~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 165, SPEED 31 KTS.

MP Sweeney
MP SENESEY LTJG USN.2

~~04-04 (CONT)~~ ~~0339~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO ~~080~~

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

~~04-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0405~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 145, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0512~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 290, 1/3 TO 17 KTS. ~~0532~~ 1/2 TO 015, 1/3 TO 31 KTS. ~~0546~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 125, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0549~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 035. ~~0557~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 136, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0646~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 1/2 TO 335, 1/3 TO 27 KTS. ~~0720~~ COLLETT DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISE. ~~0729~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 135, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. ~~0805~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 320

W.V. Kazlauskas
W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0805~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 320. ~~0845~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0943~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 325, 1/3 TO 25 KTS. ~~1029~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~1106~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 325, 1/3 TO 25 KTS. * ~~1030~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. ~~1110~~ A-6A, BUREAU NO. 152891 OF VA-35, PILOT LTJG WALTER H. KOSKY, USNR, 716662, NAVIGATOR LTJG DUSTIN C. TROWBRIDGE, USNR 722730 CRASHED INTO THE SEA OFF PORT BEAM. AT LATITUDE 17°21'N, LONGITUDE 108°15'E, AND SANK IN 46 FATHOMS OF WATER. ~~1113~~ HELICOPTER AND USS HOEL (DDG-13) COMMENCED SEARCH FOR CREW. ~~1115~~ MANEUVERED AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO AID IN SEARCH. BODY OF PILOT LTJG WALTER H. KOSKY, RECOVERED USNR 716662 RECOVERED. NAVIGATOR LTJG DUSTIN C. TROWBRIDGE, USNR, 722730 PRESUMED DEAD.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE FRIDAY 26 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT) 1150 COLLETT REJOINED FORMATION. 1159 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 105, SPEED 27 KTS.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1224 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 3/4, SPEED 27 KTS 1302 1/2 TO 19 KTS. 1406

ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4)

1417 CDR JARRELL HAS THE CONN 1418 1/2 TO 3/4. 1430

FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION, BASE COURSE

130, SPEED 12 KTS. 1453 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE

WHITE PLAINS. 1453 FIRST LINE ACROSS. 1459 COMMENCED

TAKING ON SUPPLIES. 1500 SEARCH FOR AG-A BUREAU

NO. 152891 CONCLUDED. * 1530 HOEL REJOINED FORMATION.

* 1522 LTJG. SENSENEY ASSUMED THE CONN.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1609 LT. MASSEY ASSUMED THE CONN. 1710 OOD ASSUMED

THE CONN.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1732 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF

SUPPLIES. 1741 EXERCISED THE CREW AT EMERGENCY BREAK

AWAY 1742 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO

CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. SET COURSE 220 SPEED 15 KTS.

1745 DETACHED WHITE PLAINS TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED.

1747 1/2 TO 2/4. 1822 1/2 TO 3/4.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 1/2 TO 3/4.

W.Y. Kazlauskas

W.Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

20-24 (CONT) 2335 1/2 TO 180

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 27 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18-10.3N</u>		BY <u>2</u>
λ <u>107-37 E</u>		BY <u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18-09N</u>		BY <u>4</u>
λ <u>107-44E</u>		BY <u>4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-52.2N</u>		BY <u>2</u>
λ <u>107-59.5E</u>		BY <u>2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0804 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 75.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS HOEL (DDG-13) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE, SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 110, SPEED 31 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0800 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 110, SPEED 31 KTS. 0824 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 340. 0830 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 150, SPEED 31 KTS. 0827 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 030. 0834 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 060, SPEED 31 KTS.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

0804-0808 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0806 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 145, 1/5 TO 31 KTS. 0833 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 035, SPEED 31 KTS. 0825 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 220, 1/5 TO 31 KTS. 0845 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 035, SPEED 31 KTS. 0800 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 240, 1/5 TO 27 KTS. 0829 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 215, SPEED 31 KTS. 0830 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0830 HOEL DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

0812-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0811 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 315, 1/5 TO 25 KTS. 0858 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 055, SPEED 25 KTS. 0941 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 220, 1/5 TO 25 KTS. 1029 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 060, SPEED 17 KTS. 1043 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1107 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/4 TO 195, 1/5 TO 25 KTS.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1139 1/4 TO 015. 1147 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 065. SPEED 20 KTS. 1301 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/4 TO 240. 1/5 TO 25 KTS. 1330 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS VESUVIUS (AE-15). 1337 EXECUTIVE OFFICER AD ASSUMED THE CONN. 1339 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 100. SPEED 12 KTS. 1344 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE VESUVIUS. 1401 RECEIVED FIRST LINE. 1407 COMMENCED TAKING ON AMMUNITION. 1420 OOD ASSUMED THE CONN. 1440 HOEL REJOINED THE FORMATION.

M. P. Sweeney
M. P. SENESEY, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1725 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION. 1730 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. SET

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43)

DATE SATURDAY 27 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

COURSE 280, SPEED 20 KTS. DETACHED VESUVIUS TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED

W. Kazlauskas

W.V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

¹⁶⁻¹⁸
~~174 (16-18)~~ (CONT) 1742 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 250, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 13 KTS.

L. D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 1815 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 290, 1827 SET NORMAL LIGHTING MEASURE

L. D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 2200 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 250. 2301 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070. 2330 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 045. 2346

J. M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

20-24 (CONT.) 2346 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 25 KTS. 2358 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 060. 2359 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 13 KTS.

J. G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (LVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY, 28 DECEMBER, 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18-29N</u>		BY <u>4</u>
<u>λ 108-11 E</u>		BY <u>4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18-41N</u>		BY <u>4</u>
<u>λ 108-02 E</u>		BY <u>4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-37 N</u>		BY <u>2</u>
<u>λ 108-11.8 E</u>		BY <u>2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS HOEL (DDG-13) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS LTJG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 060, SPEED 13 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. 0051 C/L TO 240. 0115 C/S TO 05 KTS. 0130 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 035, SPEED 23 KTS. 0149 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 270, C/S TO 13 KTS. 0220 C/L TO 135. 0300 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 035, SPEED 22 KTS.

J. A. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0404 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/L TO 210, C/S TO 20 KTS. 0440 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 045, SPEED 18 KTS. 0537 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/L TO 220, C/S TO 25 KTS. 0550 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 050, SPEED 20 KTS. 0701 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 220 C/S TO 25 KTS.

M. P. J. J. J.
M. P. JENIENRY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) *0730 C/S TO 18 KTS. 0737 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 050, SPEED 21 KTS. *0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS.

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0816 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/L TO 230, C/S TO 27 KTS. 0831 C/L TO 270. 0900 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 055, SPEED 20 KTS. 0944 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/L TO 260, C/S TO 27 KTS. 1021 C/S TO 21 KTS. 1025 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1030 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 055, SPEED 22 KTS. 1045 PURSUANT TO THE ORDERS OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER, YBARRA, VINCENT (N), B 85 44 92, FR, USN WAS PLACED IN CORRECTIONAL CUSTODY FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS IN EXECUTION OF NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT ASSIGNED HIM AT MAST ON THIS DATE. PURSUANT TO THE ORDERS OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER, SANDWEN, STEVEN M., B 61 95 79, FN, USN, WAS PLACED IN CORRECTIONAL CUSTODY FOR FIFTEEN (15) DAYS IN EXECUTION OF NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT ASSIGNED HIM AT MAST ON THIS DATE. 1116 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/L TO 230, C/S TO 27 KTS.

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE SUNDAY 28 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

08-12 (CONT) 1149 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 055, SPEED 15 KTS.

L.D. Henson
L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1243 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/L TO 180, C/S TO 27 KTS. 1346 C/E TO 165.

L.D. Henson
L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT.) 1416 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS KAWISHIWI (AO-146). 1417 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION, BASE COURSE 130, SPEED 10 KTS. CDR HELLINGER ASSUMED THE CONN. 1450 COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE, KAWISHIWI. 1457 SENT FIRST MESSENGER. 1503 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. AT 1515 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1534 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1745 SECURED PUMPING FUEL. 1752 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. 1755 MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1758 DETACHED KAWISHIWI TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED, SET COURSE 080, SPEED 14 KTS.

J.M. Wade
J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1829 C/S TO 20 KTS. 1830 C/E TO 285. 1852 C/S TO 14 KTS.

J.G. Storch
J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2004 C/S TO 20 KTS. 2130 C/S TO 13 KTS. 2210 C/S TO 20 KTS. 2251 C/E TO 180.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8H DATE MONDAY 29 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17-29N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-38E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-15N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>108-52E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-32.7N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-14.5E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

$\phi\phi$ - $\phi4$ STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HOEL (DDG-13) AND USS A COLETT (DD-73 ϕ) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS $\phi5$, SPEED 24 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITIONS YOKO ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. $\phi\phi\phi$ COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE $\phi5$, SPEED 24 KTS. $\phi\phi22$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\%$ TO 32 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 15 KTS. $\phi115$ $\%5$ TO $\%5$ 27 KTS. $\phi125$ $\%$ TO $\phi75$. $\phi132$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE $\phi70$, SPEED 31 KTS. $\phi215$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\%$ TO 22 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 15 KTS. $\phi3\phi\phi$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE $\phi9\phi$, SPEED 31 KTS. DETACHED HOEL TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF THE USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7).

W. J. Kazlauskas
W. J. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

$\phi\phi$ - $\phi4$ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE (CONT) $\phi355$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\%$ TO 29 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 27 KTS.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USN

$\phi4$ - $\phi8$ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. $\phi433$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi9\phi$, SPEED 27 KTS. $\phi5\phi6$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\%$ TO 29 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 25 KTS. $\phi55\phi$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi\phi\phi$, SPEED 27 KTS. $\phi64\phi$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\%$ TO 29 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 25 KTS. $\phi7\phi\phi$ $\%$ TO 26 ϕ . $\phi73\phi$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 26 ϕ , SPEED 27 KTS. $\phi73\phi$ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USN

$\phi8$ -12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. $\phi8\phi7$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\%$ TO 28 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 25 KTS. $\phi858$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi\phi\phi$, SPEED 27 KTS. $\phi943$ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\%$ TO 29 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 25 KTS. $\phi\phi2$ $\%$ TO 285. $\phi\phi7$ $\%$ TO 29 ϕ . $\phi\phi27$ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi\phi\phi$, SPEED 27 KTS. $\phi\phi3\phi$ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J. G. Storch
J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 124 ϕ COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\%$ TO 21 ϕ , $\%5$ TO 19 KTS. 1243 $\%5$ TO 1 ϕ KTS. 1254 $\%$ TO 22 ϕ . 1315 $\%$ TO 3 $\phi5$.

J. M. Wade
J. M. WADE, LTJG, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1747 $\%$ TO $\phi7\phi$, $\%5$ TO 20 KTS. 1757 $\%$ TO 3 $\phi5$. $\%5$ TO 10 KTS.

M. P. Sensitive
M. P. SENSITIVE, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 18 $\phi8$ $\%$ TO 25 ϕ 1843 $\%$ TO 31 ϕ .

EXAMINED

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE MONDAY 29 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

W. V. Kazlauskas
W. V. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 2258 1/2 TO 270. 2331 1/2 TO 310.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY, 30 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18-01N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107-33.4E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-30N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>108-11E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17.54.5N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107-40E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND:	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS COLLETT (DD-730) AND USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA) BASE COURSE IS 310, SPEED 10 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET.

J.M. Wade

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0400 9/6 TO 130. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. *0705 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS RAINIER (AE-5).

J.G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0900 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 130. SPEED 12 KTS. COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE RAINIER. 0931 RECEIVED FIRST LINE. 0937 COMMENCED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION. 1018 CDR QUINN ASSUMED THE CONN *1107 OOD ASSUMED THE CONN. *1100 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (CONT) 1135 THE OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN. 1159 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION.

W.Y. Karlauskas

W.Y. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1201 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. SET COURSE 310, SPEED 20 KTS. DETACHED RAINIER TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 1730 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION WITH COLLETT. BASE COURSE 120, SPEED 12 KTS. 1251 FIRST MESSENGER SENT. 1254 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1256 COMMENCED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1307 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1311 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. COLLETT MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1315 DETACHED COLLETT TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. 1352 9/6 TO 310, 9/6 TO 10 KTS. 1530 DETACHED WILSON TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED.

W.Y. Karlauskas

W.Y. KARLAUSKAS, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1637 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF THE USS HANSON (DD 832)

L.D. Henson

L.D. HENSON, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1825 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1930 9/6 TO 180.

J.M. Wade

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 30 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

J.M. WADE, LTJG, USNR

18-20 (CONT) 1950 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS ALBERT
DAVID (DE 1950)

J.G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2227 4/1 TO 130. 2301 4/3 TO 15 KTS.

J.G. Storch

J.G. STORCH, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

G.A. Surovik
CDR G.A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 31 DECEMBER 19 69
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17-01N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>108-48.3E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17-18N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>109-11.1E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17-35.5N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107-45.3E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

~~0800-0840~~ STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 77.5 IN COMPANY WITH USS HANSON (DD832) AND USS ALBERT DAVID (DE 1050) IN SPECIAL OPERATIONS AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT SECOND QUARTER EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.5 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 130 SPEED IS 15 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION 104E ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. ~~0840~~ COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 110 SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0845~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 340. 1/5 TO 17 KTS. ~~0850~~ 1/2 TO 230. ~~0855~~ ALBERT DAVID DEPARTED THE FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISE. ~~0913~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 130 SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0921~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 220. 1/5 TO 20. ~~0924~~ HANSEN HANSON ~~1048~~ DEPARTED FORMATION FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISE. ALBERT DAVID REJOINED THE FORMATION. ~~0930~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 120 SPEED 31 KTS.

MP Scamney
MP SENSENEY LTJG USN

~~0940-0944~~ (CONT.) ~~0951~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 330, 1/5 TO 15 KTS

W. Y. Kazlauskas
W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

~~0944-0948~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0941~~ 1/2 TO 270. ~~0943~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 115, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0950~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 330. ~~0954~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 105, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~1005~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 320. ~~1029~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 100, BASE SPEED 31 KTS. ~~1030~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

W. Y. Kazlauskas
W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

~~0948-0948~~ (CONT) SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 320, 1/5 TO 18 KTS.

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USN

~~0948-1012~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0917~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 095, SPEED 18 KTS. ~~0922~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 320, 1/5 TO 25 KTS. ~~0959~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 080, SPEED 31 KTS. ~~0914~~ ALBERT DAVID DEPARTED FORMATION TO REFUEL. ~~0928~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT, 1/2 TO 320, 1/5 TO 25 KTS. ~~0955~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 095, SPEED 16 KTS. ~~0958~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 1/2 TO 300, 1/5 TO 27 KTS. ~~1018~~ CALLED AWAY AIR DEFENSE STATIONS. ~~1030~~ MADE DAILY

L. D. Henson
L. D. HENSON, LTJG, USN

~~0948-1012~~ (CONT.) ~~1033~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 090, SPEED 27 KTS. ~~1035~~

EXAMINED

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 31 DEC 1969
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

SOUNDED GENERAL QUARTERS. 1126 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\%_c$ TO $\phi 90$, $\%_s$ TO 18 KTS. 1127 SECURED FROM AIR DEFENSE STATIONS AND GENERAL QUARTERS. 1138 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1158 AT 24 ϕ , 30 DECEMBER, 1969, WHILE WORKING IN THE MAIN MESS DECK SCULLARY, AN D.F. SIVERT, 583 29 63, S2M, RECEIVED FIRST AND SECOND DEGREE BURNS ON THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS BACK WHEN SOMEONE THREW A CUP OF HOT WATER ON HIM. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: ADMITTED TO SICK BAY. 1145 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE $\phi 90$, SPEED 18 KTS.

J. M. Wade

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ¹²⁵⁰~~1235~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, $\%_c$ TO 300 , $\%_s$ TO 27 KTS. $\phi 159$ $\%_c$ TO 295. 14 $\phi 6$ $\%_c$ TO 285. 1427 $\%_s$ TO 20 KTS. 1438 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF THE USS KAWISHIWI (AD-146). 1438 $\%_c$ TO 275. FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 280, SPEED 12 KTS. 1445 CDR HOSKOWEC ASSUMED THE CONN. COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE KAWISHIWI. 1516 FIRST MESSENGER ~~AR ACROSS~~ * 1523 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1525 COMMENCED ~~TO~~ RECEIVING FUEL. * 1455 ALBERT DAVID REJOINED FORMATION.

J. M. WARD, Log Officer

J. M. Wade

J. M. WARD, Log Officer

12-16 (CONT) 1530 OFFICER OF THE DECK ASSUMED THE CONN.

J. A. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USN

~~16-20~~ ¹⁸ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J. A. Storch

J. G. STORCH, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1735 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1744 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. MANEUVERED TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. SEC SET COURSE 180 SPEED 12 KTS. 1745 DETACHED KAWISHIWI TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 1830 $\%_c$ TO 270

M. P. Samsman

M. P. SENSENBY, Log Officer

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2055 $\%_c$ TO 125.

W. Y. Kazlauskas

W. Y. KAZLAUSKAS, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

G. A. Surovik
CDR G. A. SUROVIK

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR